



ALLIANT
UTILITIES

IES Utilities

IES Utilities Inc.
Corporate Headquarters
Alliant Tower
200 First Street SE
P.O. Box 351
Cedar Rapids, IA 52406-0351

Office: 319.398.4411
www.alliant-energy.com

August 11, 2000
SI-00-11

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Mail Station 0-P1-17
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Subject: Duane Arnold Energy Center
Docket No.: 50-331
Op. License No.: DPR-49
DAEC Security Plan Change No. 42

File: A-53, A-100

Due to IES Utilities Inc. transferring operating authority for the Duane Arnold Energy center (DAEC) to the Nuclear Management Company, LLC (NMC), changes to the security organization occurred which affected the DAEC Security Plan. These changes were effective on August 7, 2000 and the DAEC Security Plan has been revised accordingly. The changes have been made pursuant to 10 CFR 50.54(p).

This Security Plan Change (SPC-42) has been reviewed in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 50.54(p). We have determined that the changes do not decrease the effectiveness of the DAEC Security Plan. A description of the changes is included in Attachment 1 and our evaluation is included in Attachment 2 to this letter. The revised Security Plan is included as Attachment 3.

The attachments to this letter contain information of the type described in 10 CFR 73.21; therefore, they should be withheld from public disclosure.

*JE53 1/4

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Doreen Barta of this office at (319) 851-7277.

Sincerely,



Gary D. VanMiddlesworth
Site Vice President / General Manager for DAEC

GDV/DEB/bj

Attachments: 1) SPC-42, Description of Changes
2) SPC-42, Evaluation of Change With Respect to 10 CFR 50.54(p)
3) Duane Arnold Energy Center Physical Security Plan, Revision 42

cc: D. Barta w/o
M. Findlay (NMC) w/o
B. Mozafari (NRC-NRR) w/o
J. Dyer (Region III) (2 copies w/attachments)
NRC Resident Office w/o
NRC Document Control Desk (3 copies w/attachments)
CTS Project w/o
DOCU w/o

ATTACHMENT CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

THIS LETTER MAY BE HANDLED AS DECONTROLLED
WHEN SEPARATED FROM THE ATTACHMENTS.